
This Agenda is posted pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code 
 

Matters to Come Before a Meeting of the Board of Directors  
of Tarrant Regional Water District 

 
To Be Held the 17th Day of May 2022 at 9:00 a.m. 

 
TRWD Board Room 

800 East Northside Drive 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 

 
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT A QUORUM OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRWD 
WILL CONVENE ON THE ABOVE DATE AND TIME FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONSIDERING AND ACTING UPON THE MATTERS SET FORTH IN THIS AGENDA.  
THE LINK TO VIEW AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA INTERNET IS 
HTTPS://WWW.TRWD.COM/BOARDVIDEOS.  A RECORDING OF THE MEETING 
WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE AT HTTPS://WWW.TRWD.COM/BOARDVIDEOS. 

             
 

1. Pledges of Allegiance 
 

2. Public Comment  
 
Citizens may present public comment at this time, limited to a total time of 
three (3) minutes per speaker, unless the speaker addresses the Board 
through a translator, in which case the limit is a total time of six (6) minutes. 
If citizens wish to address the Board in person, each proposed speaker must 
have completed and submitted a speaker card prior to the commencement 
of the meeting, identifying any agenda item number(s) and topic(s) the 
speaker wishes to address with the Board. If citizens wish to address the 
Board virtually, each proposed speaker must have contacted Mr. Chad 
Lorance of TRWD - by telephone at (817) 720-4367 or by email at 
chad.lorance@trwd.com - by no later than 3:00 p.m. on Monday, May 16, 
2022, identifying any agenda item number(s) and topic(s) the speaker wishes 
to address with the Board. In such event, the speaker will be provided with a 
dial-in number to address the Board. By law, the Board may not deliberate, 
debate, or take action on public comment but may place the item on a future 
agenda. 
 

3. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Meeting Held on April 19, 2022 
 
4. Consider Approval of Texas Water Development Board SWIFT Application 

for TRWD (Dallas Project) Contract Revenue Bonds - Sandy Newby, Chief 
Financial Officer 

 



5. Consider Approval of Purchase from Thompson Group for Replacement 
Pipe Segments Used During Pipe Failures - Darrell Beason, Chief Operations 
Officer 

  
6. Consider Approval of Change in Calculation of Retainage for Contract with 

Bauer Foundation Corporation for Eagle Mountain Dam Side Channel 
Spillway Seepage Remediation - Jason Gehrig, Infrastructure Engineering 
Director 

 
7. Consider Approval of Credit Change Order with BAR Constructors, Inc. for 

the Kennedale Balancing Reservoir Yard Piping, Inlet and Outlet 
Modifications Project - Jason Gehrig, Infrastructure Engineering Director 

 
8. Consider Approval and Adoption of the Following Proposed Board Policy to 

be Effective June 1, 2022:  Liability Insurance and Indemnification Policy -  
Lisa Cabrera, Chief Human Resources Officer 

 
9. Staff Updates 
 

• General Manager Update - Dan Buhman, General Manager 

• Board Policy Update - Lisa Cabrera, Chief Human Resources Officer 

• Internal Audit Update - Megan Cowan, Internal Audit Manager 

• Quarterly Financial Update - Sandy Newby, Chief Financial Officer 

• Capital Improvement Plan Adoption Update - Rachel Ickert, Chief Water 
Resources Officer 

• Water Resources Update - Rachel Ickert, Chief Water Resources Officer 
 

10. Executive Session under Texas Government Code:  
 

Section 551.071 to Consult with Legal Counsel on a Matter in Which the Duty 
of Counsel Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct 
Clearly Conflicts with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and to Discuss 
Pending or Contemplated Litigation 

 
11. Consider Approval of Settlement Agreement Related to Mary’s Creek 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Contested Case Hearing - Stephen Tatum, 
General Counsel 

 
12. Future Agenda Items 
 
13. Schedule Next Board Meeting 
 
14. Adjourn 



���������	�
����������	������
����	������������	�
�
��
���������
���
�������������

������������������
���	�
����������
�������
����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

����� !!�"#�����$"!!�%&'�!"'�%�����($�'�)���"#������&$���"$'� '�#"!!"*'��
��

�$�'�)��
�� ��+&),�
- .�'��&!!�
� $�/���") $%�
� $/�+�!!���$�

�

0'�)��
-&.�� )��

�
�

� 
!'"�($�'�)��*�$��� )�1�. )2�
! )���". '2�� $$�!�
)%$�*'2�� $$�!!�� '")2�

	$ )3�� �/2��&' �� 0$�$ 2����4����$&'�& )2��&)% ���$&'�&�2��""%/�	$"'' $%2��!!&��� $�& 2�


 $")��"##2�� ���!���3�$�2��� %��"$ )��2�� )%/���*0/2��&�3��%".2����(��)�� �1.2�

 )%��%��� 4�$�"#������ $$ )����,&") !�� ��$��&'�$&���5�&'�$&���"$�����6��
!'"�&)�

 ���)% )���*�$��+ �&���"),�"#���".('")�7��"$�")����2� )%��&�� �!���&'3�!!�"#�-"�)'")�

8 1,�)�7���&'3�!!���

� �$�'&%�)��+&),��")4�)�%�����.���&),�*&��� ''1$ )���#$".�. ) ,�.�)���� �� !!�

$�91&$�.�)�'�"#�����:"(�)�.���&),';�! *'�� %�0��)�.����

���

� 
!!�($�'�)��*�$��,&4�)�����"(("$�1)&�/��"�<"&)�&)�$��&�&),������!�%,�'�"#�
!!�,& )���

�"���������� )%���= '�#! ,'���

���

�10!&���"..�)��* '�$���&4�%�#$".���". '��"$!&)� '&2�*�"�&)%&� ��%����*"1!%�

'(� 3�$�, $%&),� !!� ,�)% �&��.'���10!&���"..�)��* '�$���&4�%�#$".�� )&�!�-���))����

*�"�&)%&� ��%����*"1!%�'(� 3�$�, $%&),��$ )'( $�)�/�&)�$�'(")'���"���
�$�91�'�'���10!&��



����������	�
��������
���������
������������������������	�����
���
����

���������������

���

���������������������
����
������
����	�����������
����
�������������
����
	�

�����������
��������������	��
����������
���������������� �
��������!����"����	�

����
�������
�
����������	��������	�������������������
�����������	����������	�
�����

#��

$��������
������������������������������
����
������
������������
������

�
������������
�
������������������%&����'(!)���
�*��������
���� ������������������	�

�����*
����
�+����,�����-����
����
�".��+�������'(������*������/
�		���	��"����������

����0���
��� �����
���
���	��	��������	��
����������
��������1�����������������	�

�		���������������	�������2��������
����	�������	��������������������	�����2����

��
����
������	������������������������������������
���	���������	���

3��

$��������
������������������������������
����
�4������
������������
������

����
��������������������5��5�1����%6��#3!�����������57����
	��"������
���	��
����������

����	����	�
����	���
��������
�����	�/�������8����������.��	��'��2��������
����	�

������	�������������������2������
����
������	������������������������������������
�

��	���������	���

9��

$��������
������������������������������
����
�4������
������������
������

��
���	�������������������%'!3��!#��
�����������/������������	�+���	��"�������

/�
	�������*�1�	����
���.
����
������/���
����/���
����������������������
��������
�:����

������
���������
��;���������
�������������	���������2��������
����	�������	��������



�����������	
���	������������������������������������

���������������������	�������

���������	�����	����	���������

���

������	��������������������������������

�����������������	���	���������
�� !��

"�	#�
�� �$����	����	���$���������	�����%�
�� �������������

���&������������������������	���

��
�� ��	����������������������������
	������������	
�#�������'	����"����������������(�

�������""%��)�
	������������������������
�� ��	������������*�	����

�	����������	�
���

	���������)�	��������	������������
	������������	
�#���������

+��

,�����������������	���������	�	������*����������"���	������������	������-��

��,��#��������	��	�� ����	��$����
��	
�.��������������/�����0����	
���)	��0�����
����

1����������*�������	
���	������	�����0�����
*�	�������0�� ���������,�����������������

�	������	�������	��23�4���

�����������24���

����#������
�	���������������� �������5������

0����	
�0�� ��������%��6�������
��#�����	����������$���������������������������������78�9�

 �	��������23�4���

�����$������������

�������������������	������-���������,��	�����

�

#���	������/0�0:1��	��� �	�����	��
���������������,���)�����������������	������

��,��
�	��	����������������%��6������������.�����������������������������������

���
����������������	
���	����;����	
�%��6����<0��������� ������������������

�

��������������������	����������������	�����	����	��������

=��

;�	���>��	����

?�,	��������%����	������>��	���	���.�	���

?�,	��������������>��	����

�



����

������	
�����������	������������������������������	�������	��������
���������

������������������������ ��	�������������	�!	���
����"���������#��$��%���������&���
�

������	��#����'���	
$�(������%�)
�%������	�������������	
�$����%�������������	'��
����*�

��	��+���
����������*�	������#�������)��������
�������'�	���� ����	����,�	���

��������������-����#���.�
	�������)�
��	��*����	���*� �	����
�/	�����%�(�	��)
�'�
�$��

&'������'��������%����������������������	��������	���*�����/����)
��������


��'�������������������

�0��

� "��������
��������	������%��������*�������	
���������
���	''
��	���%�


���.�
�����������("#���	
�����.�
��%�
����	��%��������

���
��	�������	�
������$�

������������1��
$�%
��������	

	��������$�#���
����2���
��$3��4%%������	��
��������������

��	
�����
�	��������!���	���5���6���*�	���
��$�
�'
�������������#���
�������������	���
*�

'
�������.	�6�
��������������������	���������'�����	���*�+���
	���������*��'�	�����

��������������	%%�
�	��������	����
�7��
���.�
�������%�
�	�#�
����
���	���	�
������������

����%�����������8�����	�����
������������������
�����������#2���1��
$��	���	�����������

%	����	����������'�
%�
�	�����%�����#�
����
3���%%���	��������,�	���-8�������%������%�����

'
�����������	�����%�
���
	�����%�����'�.��������
�����%��	

	���(�����	��"	��
�#���
������

� )
��������9�����	���	�����������	''
����
���.�
��������%����	���'�����*��%�

	�$*�����

���.$�#�
����
� 	���
��	�����������#2���1��
$��#�
����
� ���	
���������������

�������	���������������%	��
��	����	��������#�
����
� 	����	��	.�����%
�������

����������

)
��������9�����	���	�����������	''
����
���.�
��������%����	���'�����*��%�

	�$*�����

���.$�#�
����
�9������
�
��	�����������#2���1��
$��#�
����
� ���	
�����������



�������������	�����
���������
�����������������������������������������	��������������

����
�����

�����	�����������	�������������������
��������������������������������������

������������	������������������������	�������������������������������������������	�	�����

���������	�����
���������
�������������������������������������	������������������
�����

�����	�����������	�������������������
��������������������������������������

������������	�������������������	�������	���������������������������������������	�	�����

���������	�����
���������
��������������������������������	�������	������������������


�����

����������������	�������������������
�������������������������������������������

�������	���������	���������������	�����������������������������������	������	�	�����

���������	�����
���������
����������������������	���������������	������������������


�����

  ��

!����������������	�������������������������������������
�	��������������������

��������������������������������������������������������������	�������	������������������

�������������������������������	���������������������������	������������������"��������	�

������������#������

$%&'%()*+,'-./01'
2345'6+7()'6)++8'9(:*;<'&=7>?''

'
0'=+@AB)()C'+(D+@+:='E:=+)+D='(*)BDD'('F>GHIJ(*)+'=)(*='BK',(:7'DE=L(=+7'E:'=;+'
ME:N+:D'5L)O+C<'0PD=)(*='QL@P+)'.//<'R+:7+)DB:'6BL:=C<'S+T(D<'(:7'P+E:U'@B)+'
A()=E*L,(),C'7+D*)EP+7'(D'('AB)=EB:'BK'=;(='*+)=(E:'=)(*='BK',(:7'7+D*)EP+7'PC'V++7'
=B'345'6+7()'6)++8'9(:*;<'&=7><')+*B)7+7'E:'MB,L@+'./GI<'%(U+'WHX<'V++7'9+*B)7D'
BK'R+:7+)DB:'6BL:=C<'S+T(D<'(:7'P+E:U'KL)=;+)'7+D*)EP+7'E:'=;+'(**B@A(:CE:U'
)+DB,L=EB:'(:7'E:'=;+'DL)O+C'A,(='(==(*;+7';+)+=B<'=BU+=;+)'YE=;'=;+',(:7BY:+)ZD'
(U)++@+:='=B'P)+(*;'('AB:7'7(@'+:*)B(*;E:U'B:'$%&'%()*+,'-./<'KB)'=;+':+UB=E(=+7'
AL)*;(D+'A)E*+'BK'[WIF<FFF\'(:7'









�����������		
���
��������

�
���������������������������������������	��
�������������������������������������
����� ��!��"���#��$��%��&�������'��&���())%���������*�+��+��"���#��$��%�
�&�������'��&���,,(%�-���������.�����%�/�0��%�����&���"�������������������
������&����������������������������������������������������&�������������������������
�����������������������'��&���
�	1�����2((�%�3����������&����4������%�-���������
.�����%�/�0��%�����&���"���������������&���������������������"�������������������
�������$����������������������������������"��������������������������5
(%�����
� �









��������������	
��
�
��������
�����	����
����

���������
�����	���������
�
���
�

�������
�����
�
�������������
�
��	�����������������������������
������
�����

�
�
������������������
��
����������������������	�����
����������
������	
������������

���
������

	
���
����
���	
�������������	
����
�������������������������

 !��

"��	��	
��
����
����������������
�
�������
�����#�����
��������������	������

���
�
���
������
��
����
�������
��

�������
������

�����
����
�����	
������
�����
��

���$�	�����%&'������	
��	
�
�����������������
��	
�
�������
�
�
��
�(�	
�%$��	���
�

)���
���'*����+��
���&��,��-��.����,	��
��&
��������������"�
�����.�������/����

�

����+��	����&�	���������(��
����
���%,��-'*���

� �











��������������	
���������������������������
����	
��������������
������������������������ �	
�!�������"��
� #�$�%�&'�����	������ �
�����	�������(����)&*����)	�+�

,-./!!/!.������0��12�	
�����3�����	
������������������������4� �
�������!5�65����
�������������78�77����������9���������:;<.5�3�����
�
=�� ������>??@A

�B-!C-�!D�E7�-F��7GH����I������0��1��	
��	����
���
��"����J���	��
����K�

�B-!"-�!F��7�6L�)	�����	���������E7�4��5������&��1��	
���������M�
�B-!"-��N�E7�OPQ�>?R����F������&��1�S�)��
��������T�	�����	
U�

�	�N����5��5����6F�E�VW�����N��
�������	
5��	�5����F�!F�RR�65�E�V8��
X��Y�

�B-!"-��5�Z[�-\�V��?����]��������������������	

	
���
����	
��
����������������̂�_�̀����&��	���������	������ab�	
�6����c�d�e����(����
"���	��J���������35�"5�J������������e��f�gh'�V?VG'�����������	
�
i��j����7kl�J����m>>��������e������n���&����!�������"��
� '���o�&p�



��������������	
��
�
��������
�����	����
����

���������
�����	���������
�
���
�

�������
�����
�
�������������
�
��	�������������������
������

	
���
����
���	
�

������������	
����
�������������������������

����

���
������

	
���
��
��
���������
������������
��
����������
���
�������
��
����

�
�
��
�����
���	
� �!���������������"����	��	���
��������
������	
�"�����
���
�
��#��

�����
��

�$��

� %	
��
���!������

�����������	
��
�����������&��'(''����)*((������

�+��

%	
�
�!
�����������	
��!����
���!
���
��	
�,�����������
��������	
��

���������

��-����
���

�
�

� � � � � ������ � � � � ��������������� �����
 �
���
���� � � � � .
��
������
�
�
/



TARRANT REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4 
 
DATE:    May 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Consider Approval of Texas Water Development Board SWIFT 

Application for TRWD (Dallas Project) Contract Revenue Bonds 

 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Management recommends approval to request financial assistance from the Texas Water 
Development Board (TWDB) as part of the State Water Implementation Fund for Texas 
(SWIFT) low-interest loan program. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) provides annual support to help 
communities develop and optimize water supplies at cost-effective rates through the State 
Water Implementation Fund for Texas (SWIFT) program. Management is requesting 
approval to apply for this program on behalf of Dallas Water Utilities for the upcoming 
contract revenue bonds required for their portion of upcoming IPL construction. This 
future bond issue will be for Phase III of the Integrated Pipeline Project (IPL), which 
connects the core piece of the pipeline to Lake Palestine, and is funded 100% by Dallas 
Water Utilities (DWU).  
 
The District is applying for the low-interest portion of the program which offers loans at 
below market interest rates. The TWDB has approved the abridged application submitted 
by the District, and this approval by the Board will be to continue with the full application. 
Attached are 1) a timeline of the anticipated bond issue activity from May through 
December, 2) a description of the uses of the bond proceeds, and 3) the required 
documentation for TWDB.  
 
Submitted By:      
 
Sandy Newby      
Chief Financial Officer      



����

����

���	�

����

��
��

����

������

����

�	��	��	�

����

�����	��

����

�	�	��	��

����

�����������������	���

� ���!

!��

"#$%&'

())%#*+,'

"#-&'.$/+

0+1+2*+'34-&,

�������5�����6���7�

8���������	9	��	������

��	�:���;�<���

=���  ��!

!��

"#$%&'

())%#*+,'

.>?3@'

())/21$A2#-

"#$%&'

())%#*+,'

B%2*$A+'

B/$1+C+-A'

"#-&'.$/+

0+1+2*+'34-&,

�����D��	���!	�D8E��

�	F���!����	�
��!���

"#$%&'

())%#*+,'

0+G4-&2-H'

0+,#/4A2#-

�����I	�	��
���
!���!���

����

J@+-A$A2*+K'

"#$%&'

())%#*+,'

"#-&'.$/+

J@+-A$A2*+K'

0+1+2*+'34-&,

�����I�9	���	���
�D8E��

�	F���!����	�
��!���

"#$%&'

())%#*+,'

0+G4-&2-H'

0+,#/4A2#-

�����������������	��!�	
!�	�



���������

	
		�	
	������

�����������
������������

���������� ��!��� " #�$"%&&&%&&&

'(� �()*�+�����'),��(-./���)���� #0"%&&&%&&&

�����������12��3�4-3��+5�6�7)*8�+ #$%&&&%&&&

9�+��**)���-+ #$%&&&%&&&

���:;������������� <	

=


=




>�?������� <�@=	A
=




����������� <A=
@A=




B����C��D����E���������:��������� <F	=G@A=




���:;�HI:����������������	
		�	
	����������� <	AA=


=




�HJ�HI:�������H��K����������L�	
		�	
	�����������



����������
	
��������

��������������������
��������������� ��� !�

"�#$�%���� !�

�&&'("�$�� !�

����	��)�*�+,
�-./
0123.
/*�4�$5+406�&-7829�2.�4./�:50�+,
��+4+
�5:��
;41*�5.�+,21�/46�

<
015.4886�4<<
40
/� 41�+,
��-+,502=
/�	
<0
1
.+4+2�
�5:�+,
�

*�>,5�7
2.3�76�?
�/-86�1>50.*�-<5.�54+,�1461�+,4+@�

�AB�,
�/
92125.�76�+,
� C4-+,502+6*�92+6*�95-.+6*�

950<504+25.*�/21+029+D�+5�0
E-
1+�:2.4.9248�41121+4.9
�:05?�+,
��
;41��4+
0��
�
85<?
.+��540/�CF����FD�>41�

?4/
�2.�4�<-7829�?

+2.3�,
8/�2.�49950/4.9
�>2+,�+,
��<
.�)

+2.31��9+�CG5�
0.?
.+�"5/
*�!HH�A���*�
+�1
E*D�

4./�4:+
0�<05�2/2.3�1-9,�.5+29
�41�0
E-20
/�76�1-9,��9+�41�21�4<<829478
�+5�+,
� C4-+,502+6*�

92+6*�95-.+6*�950<504+25.*�/21+029+DA�

�A�,
�2.:50?4+25.�1-7?2++
/�2.�+,
�4<<8294+25.�21�+0-
�4./�9500
9+�49950/2.3�+5�?6�7
1+�I.5>8
/3
�4./

7
82
:A�

JAB�,
� C4-+,502+6*�92+6*�95-.+6*�950<504+25.*�/21+029+D�,41�.5�

<
./2.3*�+,0
4+
.
/*�50�5-+1+4./2.3�K-/3?
.+1*�50/
01*�:2.
1*�<
.48+2
1*�+4;
1*�411
11?
.+�50�5+,
0�
.:509
?
.+�50�

95?<824.9
�211-
�5:�4.6�I2./�50�.4+-0
�76�+,
��.�205.?
.+48�&05+
9+25.��3
.96*��
;41�"5??21125.�5.�

�.�205.?
.+48�L-482+6*��
;41�"5?<+0588
0*��
;41��
90
+406�5:��+4+
*�50�4.6�5+,
0�:
/
048*�1+4+
�50�85948�35�
0.?
.+*�


;9
<+�:50�+,
�:5885>2.3�C2:�.5�1-9,�5-+1+4./2.3�95?<824.9
�211-
1*�>02+
�2.�F.5.
FDA�

A�

MAB�,
� C4-+,502+6*�92+6*�95-.+6*�950<504+25.*�/21+029+D�

>4004.+1�95?<824.9
�>2+,�+,
�0
<0
1
.+4+25.1�?4/
�2.�+,
�4<<8294+25.�2.�+,
�
�
.+�+,4+�+,
������<05�2/
1�+,
�

:2.4.9248�41121+4.9
A�

HAB�,
�� C4-+,502+6*�92+6*�95-.+6*�950<504+25.*�/21+029+D�

21�50�>288�7
95?
�2.�95?<824.9
�>2+,�488�5:�2+1�?4+
0248�95.+049+1A�

NAB�,
� C4-+,502+6*�92+6*�95-.+6*�950<504+25.*�/21+029+D�>288�
95?<86�>2+,�488�4<<829478
�:
/
048�84>1*�0-8
1*�4./�0
3-84+25.1�41�>
88�41�+,
�84>1�5:�+,21�1+4+
�4./�+,
�0-8
1�4./�
0
3-84+25.1�5:�+,
�����A�

�::29248�	
<0
1
.+4+2�
�

�2+8
@�

���	$�����$���#��"	(��������	��)�*�76� *�

5.�+,21� /46�5:� *���� A�

C$���	%O�����'D�
$5+406�&-7829*��+4+
�5:��
;41�

PQRRQST

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

SZSW

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T

PQRRQSTUVWXYZSQ[U\QTWRU]ŶTRY_T



� � ���������	�
� � 
��������

������������������������������� ��! �� " �����# �! "��������

$�
%&'()�*'+�,-�./��00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�12�./��

000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�3�45�6.789�278:8;7:<�:6676.:8;��231=�./����>:6��:.�3�

����<1?=�8.��1:3@A�:5./137B789�./��27<789�12�:8�:??<7;:.718�213�:6676.:8;�A�:8@�=:C789�;�3.:78�278@7896�78�

;188�;.718�./�3�D7./E�

�%�*��
%&'(F%���G��H%�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�'I�

�H%000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000J�

&%K�*'+��J���/:.�:8�:??<7;:.718�76�/�3�,-�:??31��@�:8@�:5./137B�@�.1�,��27<�@�D7./�./����>:6��:.�3�

����<1?=�8.��1:3@�6��C789�278:8;7:<�:6676.:8;��78�:8�:=158.�81.�.1��>;��@�L00000000000000000000�.1�?31�7@��

213�./��;16.6�12�00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000E�

&%K�*'+��J���/:.�0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�,��:8@�76�/�3�,-�

@�6798:.�@�./��:5./137B�@�3�?3�6�8.:.7���12�./��000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�213�?53?16�6�

12�253876/789�65;/�78213=:.718�:8@��>�;5.789�65;/�@1;5=�8.6�:6�=:-�,��3�4573�@�78�;188�;.718�D7./�./��?3�?:3:.718�

:8@�27<789�12�65;/�:??<7;:.718�213�278:8;7:<�:6676.:8;��:8@�./��35<�6�12�./����>:6��:.�3�����<1?=�8.��1:3@E�

&%K�*'+�MJ���/:.�./��21<<1D789�273=6�:8@�78@7�7@5:<6�:3��/�3�,-�:5./137B�@�:8@�@73�;.�@�.1�:7@�:8@�:6676.�

78�./��?3�?:3:.718�:8@�65,=766718�12�65;/�:??<7;:.718�:8@�:??�:3�18�,�/:<2�12�:8@�3�?3�6�8.�./��

00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�,�213��:8-�/�:3789�/�<@�,-�./����>:6��:.�3�

����<1?=�8.��1:3@�18�65;/�:??<7;:.718N�.1�D7.J�

�

I78:8;7:<�$@�7613J��� 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�

�

%8978��3J� � 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�

�

�18@�K1586�<J�� 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�

�
�
O$&&%��$+��$OO
'F%�N�./76�./��0000000�@:-�12000000000000000000000N���00000E�

$��%&�J�00000000000000000000000000000000� �-J00000000000000000000000000000��

P&�:<Q�

RSTUVWSXWYZU[\]SÛ

_TUUT̀]Wa[bZS̀TcWdT][UWYẐ]UZ\]

RSTUVWSXWYZU[\]SÛ

_TUUT̀]Wa[bZS̀TcWdT][UWYẐ]UZ\]

effghhhghhh

]i[Wj̀][bUT][VWkZl[cZ̀[WkUSm[\]WnZ]oWSXWYTccT̂WnS̀ [̀\]ZS̀W]SWpTq[WkTc[̂]Z̀[

RSTUVWkU[̂ZV[̀]gWr[̀[UTcWsT̀Tb[UgWSUWniZ[XWtZ̀T̀\ZTcWuXXZ\[U

_TUUT̀]Wa[bZS̀TcWdT][UWYẐ]UZ\]

vwxxwyz{|}~��yw�{�wz}x{���zx��z

pT�UTW�c[�T̀V[U

�Zcc]SlW�[\�UZ]Z[̂gWj̀\�

�VVZ[Wd[T�[U

_adYWkUSm[\]WsT̀Tb[U

sSccoWnTÛS̀

s\nTccgWkTUqi�Û]W�W�SU]S̀Wppk



� � �����������
� � 	
�������

�

���������������������������������������� �������!��
�
�"#�$�%�#�&'��#(%$�� � � )�

*&+,�-�&'������......................� )�

%//01*%,��������......................� )�

� � ������� ����
�

12�34
�567
89:;6
72�$
<8
3=8>�?@�34
�..................................................��
A=92�
�&�"#	#�-�*#	�1'-�=9�@?BB?C9D�
�

�E� �4=3�?6�34
�.......7=>�?@...................2���.....2�=�8
;5B=8�9F
<:=B�G

3:6;�?@�34
�

................................................�C=9�4
B7H�34
�75B>�<?693:353
7�G
GI
89�?@�34
�

..................................................�I
:6;�=9�@?BB?C9D�

..........................................................................................�

=BB�?@�C4?G�C
8
�F8
9
63�=3�34
�G

3:6;2�
A<
F3�34
�@?BB?C:6;D�

..........................................................................................��

%G?6;�?34
8�I59:6
99�<?69:7
8
7�=3�34
�G

3:6;2�34
�=33=<4
7�8
9?B53:?6�
63:3B
7D�

�
J%�	#$&0+�1&,�I>�34
�......................�?@�34
�...........................�8
K5
93:6;�

@:6=6<:=B�F=83:<:F=3:?6�@8?G�34
��
A=9��=3
8��
�
B?FG
63��?=87H�=534?8:L:6;�34
�@:B:6;�?@�=6�=FFB:<=3:?6�

@?8�@:6=6<:=B�F=83:<:F=3:?6H�=67�G=M:6;�<
83=:6�@:67:6;9�:6�<?66
<3:?6�34
8
C:34EJ�

�
C=9�:638?75<
7�=67�95IG:33
7�3?�34
�...............................�@?8�F=99=;
�=67�=7?F3:?6E��%@3
8�

F8
9
63=3:?6�=67�<?69:7
8=3:?6�?@�34
�8
9?B53:?62�=67�5F?6�=�G?3:?6�G=7
�I>�..........................�=67�

9
<?67
7�I>.......................................2�34
�8
9?B53:?6�C=9�F=99
7�=67�=7?F3
7�I>�34
�

............................�I>�34
�@?BB?C:6;��?3
D�

�
.....�?3
7�J'?8J�� � .....�?3
7�J%;=:693J� � ��.....�=I93=:6
7�

�
=BB�=9�94?C6�:6�34
�?@@:<:=B�G:653
9�?@�34
�........................@?8�34:9�G

3:6;E�
�

�E� �4=3�34
�=33=<4
7�8
9?B53:?6�:9�=�385
�=67�<?88
<3�<?F>�?@�34
�?8:;:6=B�?6�@:B
�:6�34
�?@@:<:=B�8
<?879�

?@�34
............................H�34
�K5=B:@:
7�=67�=<3:6;�G
GI
89�?@�34
�.......................�?6�

34
�7=3
�?@�34:9�G

3:6;�=8
�34?9
�F
89?69�94?C6�=I?�
�=672�=<<?87:6;�3?�34
�8
<?879�?@�G>�?@@:<
2�=7�=6<
�6?3:<
�?@�

34
�3:G
2�FB=<
2�=67�F58F?9
�?@�G

3:6;�C=9�;:�
6�3?�
=<4�G
GI
8�?@�34
�........................H�=67�34=3�34
�

G

3:6;2�=67�34
�7
B:I
8=3:?69�?@�34
�F5IB:<�I59:6
99�7
9<8:I
7�=I?�
2�C=9�?F
6�3?�34
�F5IB:<�=67�C8:33
6�6?3:<
�?@�

34
�G

3:6;2�:6<B57:6;�34
�95IN
<3�?@�34
�8
9?B53:?6�7
9<8:I
7�=I?�
2�C=9�F?93
7�=67�;:�
6�:6�=7�=6<
�?@�34
�G

3:6;�

:6�<?GFB:=6<
�C:34�34
�F8?�:9:?69�?@�*4=F3
8�OO��?@�34
��
A=9�P?�
86G
63�*?7
E�

�
1,��1�,#$$��"#	#&'2�1�4=�
�9:;6
7�G>�6=G
�=67�=@@:A
7�34
�9
=B�?@�

34
.....................................2�34:9�34
.....�7=>�?@....................2���.....E�

�
�
�
�

$
<8
3=8>�
Q$#%0R�

STUUTVW

XYZZY[\]̂_̀ab[Yc]dY\_Z]eaf\Zag\

STUUTVWhijklmVTnhoTWjUhplqWUlrW

st uTv ww

STUUTVWhijklmVTnhoTWjUhplqWUlrW

xmTUyhmzhplUjrWmUq

{_Y|]}a[̀~]�Y�_f]�acc~]�YZ\�]{_b[YZ�~]�a�]{Y[_~]�YZ�]}_cc_|_Z

�bYZ�]b�]eaZ_g\bZf XYZZY[\]̂_̀ab[Yc]dY\_Z]eaf\Zag\

�bYZ�]b�]eaZ_g\bZf

XYZZY[\]̂_̀ab[Yc]dY\_Z]eaf\Zag\

XYZZY[\]̂_̀ab[Yc]dY\_Z]eaf\Zag\

XYZZY[\]̂_̀ab[Yc]dY\_Z]eaf\Zag\ �bYZ�]b�]eaZ_g\bZf

�bYZ�]b�]eaZ_g\bZf



���������������	�
�������������
�

��������������
�

������ �������������
�
���������� !"#$��%%$�&'(��)�*+$,-' #�)$�.��-�.% ����$�+%�)�$�

�#%(',#.#�/�*!%#��#0.#�/ �� #"��+$!�0�*!%#�1'!(+$# �
�
1��������2345�6�78�9������:;<=�>?@A8B8@�CB8D4�=�E66;5�B8@����F�G8H8<?8�2?<@�
�
���������������
�
��<�A8D8<B�985;DD8<@4��II9;H�6�;J���I?95K�48�!��/-#�'.�+�/��)�LMNOPO�N�J9;D�
QK;DI4;<�R9;?I�J;9���S�T=U���I3I8�B;�98I6�58�U�V;3<B4�?48@�@?8�B;�J�36?984�;<�BK8�W8@�9�
W988X�Y3I863<8Z�
�
�����������
�
QK8�BK988�[U\�V;3<B4�]898�?48@�@?93<A�J345�6��8�94�������<@�������JB89�J�36?984�3<�̂85B3;<4�
CC��<@�CCC�;J�BK8�W8@�9�W988X�Y3I863<8_�
�
Q];�[�\�56;4?98�48AD8<B4���<@�;<8�[�\�4B�<@�9@�48AD8<B��98�98̀?398@�B;�98I68<34K�4B;5X�
;J�TU���I3I8�B;�a8�?48@�3<�BK8�8H8<B�;J�8D89A8<5��J;9���B;B�6�;J�b�cd�dec_��_�
�
QK34�3B8D�]�4�98H38]8@�a��BK8�W;<4B9?5B3;<��<@�fI89�B3;<4�W;DD3BB88�;<������U������_�
�
�+g.!//#"��h�����������������������������������������������
�
i�99866�>8�4;<����������������������������������������������������
WK38J�;J�fI89�B3;<4�����������������������������������������



 

 

Sole Source Justification Form 
 

PURPOSE 

The competitive bidding process is the foundation of government purchasing.  There will be rare instances in 

which competition may not be available due to the unique nature of some goods and services.  It is the 

responsibility of the Purchasing Department to determine if a proprietary designation can be applied.  In order 

to make this determination, the Purchasing Department must understand the unique characteristics of the good 

or service.   

 
DEFINITIONS 

SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE: A “Sole Source Purchase” means that the good/service is unique and that the vendor, 

to the best of the requestor’s knowledge and belief, based upon the thorough research of the requestor is the 

only vendor from whom the good/service can be obtained. 

 

SOLE SOURCE BRAND:  A “Sole Source Brand” means that only a particular brand is acceptable for a particular 

reason, although the required brand may be obtainable from more than one source.  Something can be a “sole 

source brand” and still not be a “sole source purchase” if more than one dealer can provide competitive quotes. 

 

 

PR/PO# and Description 91792- PIPE TO REPLENISH STOCK AT ENNIS DUE TO FAILURES 

Vendor Name: THOMPSON PRESSURE PIPE GROUP 

Vendor Contact: PAT WHITELEY 

Phone: 972-310-0730 

Email Address: PAT.WHITELEY@THOMPSONPIPEGROUP.COM 

        

SPECIAL USE REQUIREMENTS 

 

To be compatible with existing 

equipment: 

 

For the repair, maintenance or 

modification of existing 

equipment: 

 

For use as spare or replacement 

equipment: 

 

 

_X_  YES     __  NO 

 

_X_  YES     __  NO 

 

_X_  YES     __  NO 

NEEDS STATEMENT 

Describe in detail the good or 

service to be procured and how 

it meets your needs. Why is this 

the only product or service that 

can meet the District’s needs? 

 

 

 

 

THE BELL AND SPIGOT SYSTEM, USING CARNEGIE JOINTS, MUST HAVE EXACT DIMENSIONS 

SO THE RUBBER GASKET USED AS A WATERTIGHT SEAL DOES NOT LEAK. MANY OF OUR 

JOINTS ARE BEVELED, CREATING A SLIGHT ANGLE BETWEEN THE TWO ADJACENT PIPES, SO 

THE BELL AND SPIGOT ARE NOT UNIFORM RADIALLY. 

THE ORIGINAL DESIGN OF THE BELL AND SPIGOT SYSTEM ON THESE PIPES MUST BE 

DUPLICATED FOR THE REPLACEMENT PIPES. 

 



 

 

 

FEATURES REQUIREMENTS 

List the major 

features/capabilities that are 

required. What unique 

design/performance features 

does this good or provider of the 

service have that are essential to 

your requirements? Provide a 

brief technical explanation as to 

why these features are essential. 

  

IN DEVELOPING THE GRADE OF THE TRENCH, THE THICKNESS OF THE PIPE MUST BE THE 

SAME AS THE ORIGINAL, SO THE BELL AND SPIGOT LINE UP ON EACH SIDE. OTHER 

MANUFACTURERS MAY HAVE DIFFERENT WALL THICKNESS, MAKING INSTALLATION 

DIFFICULT OR IMPOSSIBLE. IF WE HAVE TO WELD THE JOINTS BECAUSE THEY ARE NOT 

CORRECT, THIS ADDS SUBSTANTIALLY TO THE TIME IT TAKES TO COMPLETE THE REPAIRS. 

EVALUATION OF COMPETING 

BRANDS 

 

Did you consider other goods or 

providers of services with similar 

capabilities? Indicate specific 

brands/models of competitors’ 

products that were investigated 

and describe why they do not 

meet listed Features 

Requirements. List sales 

representatives and their phone 

numbers so that the Buyer can 

contact them to verify that other 

goods or services do not meet 

your needs. 

 

 

THOMPSON PIPE GROUP IS THE ONLY COMPANY WITHIN A 1,000 MILE RADIUS THAT 

SUPPLIES THIS PRODUCT. THE OTHER COMPANIES THAT MAY SELL A SIMILAR PRODUCT ARE 

AMERON IN CALIFORNIA, MURNO IN ONTARIO AND VIANINI IN NEW JERSEY. 

BRAND NAME SOLE SOURCE 

(FOR GOODS ONLY) 

 

Is the specific brand/model 

being recommended for 

procurement available from 

more than one source (i.e., more 

than one dealer or distributor)? 

If Yes, this will be processed as a 

brand name sole source 

procurement. Provide the 

company names of known 

sources for this item. 

 

NO, THOMPSON PRESSURE PIPE GROUP DOES NOT HAVE ANY RESELLER OR DISTRIBUTORS. 

 

 

 

  

 

RISK ELEMENTS 

 

Describe any substantial risks if 

the product or service was 

procured from another vendor 

 

 

 

TO ENSURE THE CONTINUOUS FLOW OF WATER TO MORE THAN 1.7 MILLION PEOPLE IN 

THE NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS AREA. TRWD MUST CONTINUE TO USE AWWA E301 

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE SUPPLY BY THOMPSON PRESSURE PIPE GROUP. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL 
 

By signing below, the department certifies that the information submitted on this form is accurate and complete. The 

final determination of sole source or brand name sole source will be made by the Purchasing Manager. 

 

Signature: _JORDAN FOOTE_______________________  Date: _5/6/2022___________ 

 

Printed Name: _JORDAN FOOTE__________________________________________ 

 

 

PROCUREMENT APPROVAL (to be filled out by the Purchasing Department) 
 

DETERMINATION: 

 

  Sole source approved – purchase as requested 

 

  Brand name sole source approved – issue solicitation on a “No Substitutes” basis 

 

  Sole source not approved – issue solicitation using performance specifications 

 

 

Purchasing Manager Signature:      _____________________________________________  

             Date 

 

 
 

Notes (for Purchasing Use Only) 

 

Original  Date and PR # sole source was approved: 

 

PR No. for this purchase: 

 

Other:  

 



�����������	
�����������
����
�

�	����������
 �����������

� !"!#$%!&%$''(%)#*!+%"+'&,%'-%.)&!#,&&%/)#,%01%2322

�	������4����5�6
 �66578��9

:���6�5�6
 ��	5�:66�����	;7
<=>?@AB<CDE

FGHIJGKKLMNOGHFNPOHQRMSTU

V���W�V��X:�W���:�������4:���:�������


����V��������YW���Z�����ZX[��
� ����������

������:��
�

\HT]LSO@̂GKG_LH@J@\ÌLaIKL@BLHbISLN

<cTÙ NTK@\ÌL@dHTè

fggh@̂GSiHOceH@jabR@dHGKR@\HGIHILk@<l@mngng

<Lao
AUGIa Q̀cIOLaLpPOcTÙ NTK̀ÌL_HTèMSTU

X���	5�q�������5�6

�r�sr��

:6��t��q��uu�	��65�v���uq�v�	

:�4q�vw7���x57��	���	�5y5�w�X�6�y����	�	

z{fm|@m}gJ~~hm

\GO@>cIOLaLp

<cIN@�eTOGOITK@IN@RLbLaT̀LR@QIOcTeO@�LKL�IO@T�@̀HT]LSO@̀aGKN@GKR@ǸLSI�ISGOITKNM@@CeH@LNOIUGOL@IN@̀HTbIRLR@GN@G@STeHOLNp@
TKapk@GKR@QL@UGFL@KT@HL̀HLNLKOGOITK@TH@QGHHGKOp@HL_GHRIK_@ION@GSSeHGSp@TH@STÙ aLOLKLNNM@@�Tek@OcLHL�THLk@HLUGIK@
HLǸTKNI�aL@�TH@bLHI�pIK_@TeH@LK_IKLLHIK_@̀HITH@OT@UGKe�GSOeHIK_@GKR@NcÌULKOM@@iKp@ScGK_LN@OT@OcL@aINOLR@UGOLHIGaN@UeNO@
�L@KL_TOIGOLR@GKR@QIaa@�L@ScGH_LR@TK@OcL@�GNIN@T�@TeH@BOGKRGHR@\HISL@�INOM

z~��|@hfhJ}nfm

�Z��:�W���V�������Z���r����W����

}}gng}J~m~�@<\d\@�eTOL�@<=>?@AB<CDE



�����������	����
��������	���
�����
�������	������
����
��

�����

	��� ����� ���

� � �� !

" " �� !

# # �� !

$ # %&�'

( ) �� !

) " �� !

* ) �� !

+

+

+

+

���,-

./012!34+05316�30' (778779++++++++++++++ �4(778779+++++++++++

"*78779++++++++++++++

�*8779++++++++++++++++

$(8779++++++++++++++++*":+�;<+%�=+>�5?035+@ABC1D2E

�7"8779++++++++++++++

FGHHIJKLMINOPIHQRLSOKKOJTUVLWXLKYLWZL[II\UL]̂KIHL]__HYPÌLUaY_L

H̀][OJTU

+

bK]J̀cQLKOdILJYKLe]GUÌLcQLfghgL[ONNLcILOJPYOeÌL]KLiWjXL_IHLaYGH

$k8779++++++++++++++++

lmnopoqn�rr

"4*"*8779+++++++++++

s0+t/&t&50+3&+uv/D15!+3!0+u&ww&x1D2+</055v/0+<1t0+6�30/1�w5+�D'y&/+50/z1 05+1D+�  &/'�D 0+x13!+�ttw1 �{w0+|ss|+}3�D'�/'4+�3+3!0+t/1 05+

�D'+ &D'131&D5+w1530'+{0w&x~+

*":+�#7�B"(7+}3�D'�/'+}0260D34+"$wu+%%

����

�����


��������

����������������������

��4#*k8779+++++++++

k4�k�8779+++++++++++

�+�� !+}0260D3+|4+*":+�;<+�&1D3+C1D2+�+*":+�;<+<�+|'�t30/

�+�� !+}0260D3+�4+*":+�;<+<�+�+*":+�;<++�&1D3+|'�t30/+xy+"$:+;w�55+�+�w1D'+.w�D20+xy+

%1u31D2+��D'w05+xy+|  055&/105

�+0� !+*":+�;<+}!&/3

b]NIULf]�LJYKLOJeNG̀ Ì

*":+�#7�B"(7+C0t�1/+;w&5v/0+xy+"$:+��Dx�=+�+��/'x�/0�+1D wv'05

*":+�+$k:+>/&v3+�1�t0/5 �)8779++++++++++++++++

*":+"(7+;w�55+�v33+}3/�t

*":+�+�k:+>/&v3+�1�t0/5

�)*4�#"8779+++++++

��4#*k8779+++++++++

k#4())8779+++++++++

����������������������������
�������������������������� ���� ������¡
�¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª�«¬�¤§¥̈©ª��¤®̄̈¢¤°¡�
±²³́µ³¶µ·̧¹³µ·²º»¹·¼½¶·¾¹̧µº́¿·À¹¶ÁºÂ¹À·ºÀ·ÃÄÅ·¾¹¹ÆÀÇ·ÈÉÊ¹µº²º́¿·²Ë¹À¹·²º»¹À·ºÀ·Ê½ÀÀºÌ̧¹·µ¹Ê¹́µº́¿·½́·Á½̧Í»¹·³́µ·Ê¶½Î¹Â²Ç·ÏË¹·
³Â²Í³̧·µ³²¹Ð²º»¹·½¼·À¹¶ÁºÂ¹·ºÀ·ÀÍÌÎ¹Â²·²½·»Í²Í³̧·³¿¶¹¹»¹́²·³́µ·²Ë¹·¼º́³̧·ÀÂË¹µÍ̧¹µ·µ³²¹·»ÍÀ²·Ì¹·Â½́¼º¶»¹µ·ÌÑ·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·ÒºÊ¹·
Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹Ç·Ố·²Ë¹·¹Á¹́²·¾½¶Æ·ºÀ·ÀÂË¹µÍ̧¹µ·³́µ·ÀÍÌÀ¹ÕÍ¹́²̧Ñ·Â³́Â¹̧̧¹µÖ·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·ÒºÊ¹·Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹·¾º̧̧·»³Æ¹·¹Á¹¶Ñ·
³²²¹»Ê²·²½·¶¹ÀÂË¹µÍ̧¹·³À·Ê¹¶·Ñ½Í¶·¶¹ÕÍ¹À²Ç
�¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª�«¬��×ØØ̈©ª��¤®̄̈¢¤°¡
±²³́µ³¶µ·̧¹³µ·²º»¹·¼½¶·²³ÊÊº́¿·À¹¶ÁºÂ¹À·ºÀ·ÃÄÅ·¾¹¹ÆÀÇ·ÈÉÊ¹µº²º́¿·²Ë¹À¹·²º»¹À·ºÀ·Ê½ÀÀºÌ̧¹·µ¹Ê¹́µº́¿·½́·Á½̧Í»¹·³́µ·Ê¶½Î¹Â²Ç··
ÏË¹·³Â²Í³̧·µ³²¹Ð²º»¹·½¼·À¹¶ÁºÂ¹·ºÀ·ÀÍÌÎ¹Â²·²½·»Í²Í³̧·³¿¶¹¹»¹́²·³́µ·²Ë¹·¼º́³̧·ÀÂË¹µÍ̧¹µ·µ³²¹·»ÍÀ²·Ì¹·Â½́¼º¶»¹µ·ÌÑ·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·
ÒºÊ¹·Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹Ç·Ố·²Ë¹·¹Á¹́²·¾½¶Æ·ºÀ·ÀÂË¹µÍ̧¹µ·³́µ·ÀÍÌÀ¹ÕÍ¹́²̧Ñ·Â³́Â¹̧̧¹µÖ·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·ÒºÊ¹·Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹·¾º̧̧·»³Æ¹·
¹Á¹¶Ñ·³²²¹»Ê²·²½·¶¹ÀÂË¹µÍ̧¹·³À·Ê¹¶·Ñ½Í¶·¶¹ÕÍ¹À²Ç
�×Ù¤®̈×§� ¤§̈̄¤®Ú��¤®Û°¡
ÜÝ·ÞÔÒ·»¹ÂË³́ºÂ³̧·³ÂÂ¹ÀÀ½¶º¹À·³¶¹·́½²·º́Â̧Íµ¹µ·¾º²Ë·²ËºÀ·ÕÍ½²¹
ÃÝ·ß¶¹º¿Ë²·²½·Ì¹·ßàá·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·ÒºÊ¹·Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹·¼³Âº̧º²ÑÖ·Ê¶¹ÄÊ³ºµ·³́µ·³µµÇ
ÅÝ·â³²¹¶º³̧À·½́·²ËºÀ·ÕÍ½²¹·³¶¹·Ì³À¹µ·½́·½Í¶·À²³́µ³¶µ·Â½³²º́¿Ö·̧º́º́¿·³́µ·ÀÊ¹ÂÀ·Í́ ¹̧ÀÀ·½²Ë¹¶¾ºÀ¹·́½²¹µÇ
ãÝ·â³²¹¶º³̧·Þ¹̧ºÁ¹¶Ñ·Ï¹¶»Àä ßÇàÇáÇ·à¶º¿º́
åÝ·Ò¶ºÂ¹À·³¶¹·æÍ½²¹µ·¼½¶·ç̧³ÀÀ·Ãåè·ÊºÊ¹·Í́ ¹̧ÀÀ·½²Ë¹¶¾ºÀ¹·́½²¹µÇ
��é������������������������������������ê���� �
ÏË¹·¼½̧̧½¾º́¿·́½²¹À·³¶¹·Â½́µº²º½́À·½¼·²Ë¹·Ê¶ºÂº́¿·ÕÍ½²¹µ·Ë¹¶¹º́ä
ÜÝ·Ò¶ºÂ¹À·³¶¹·¼º¶»·¼½¶·Åè·µ³ÑÀ·¼¶½»·²Ë¹·µ³²¹·½¼·²ËºÀ·ÕÍ½²¹Ç
ÃÝ·Ò¶ºÂº́¿·º́Â̧Íµ¹À·½́¹·̧³Ñº́¿·¿³ÀÆ¹²·ëÊ½̧ÑºÀ½Ê¶¹́¹Ö·ìè·ÞÍ¶½Ý·³́µ·½́¹·¿¶½Í²·¾¶³ÊÊ¹¶·Ê¹¶·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·ÒºÊ¹·Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹·Î½º́²Ç·
íµµº²º½́³̧·¿³ÀÆ¹²À·³́µ·µº³Ê¹¶À·¾º̧̧·Ì¹·º́Á½ºÂ¹µ·³ÂÂ½¶µº́¿̧ÑÇ
ÅÝ·í·Â³́Â¹̧̧³²º½́·ÂË³¶¿¹·³ÊȨ̂º¹À·º¼·²Ë¹·½¶µ¹¶·ºÀ·Â³́Â¹̧̧¹µÇ·â³²¹¶º³̧À·³¶¹·©«Ù�¤§̈ª̈î§¤�¬«®�®¤Ù¦®©½¶·Â¶¹µº²·Í́ ¹̧ÀÀ·ÀÊ¹Âº¼ºÂ³̧̧Ñ·
³Í²Ë½¶ºï¹µ·ÌÑ·ÏË½»ÊÀ½́·ÒºÊ¹·Ó¶½ÍÊ·Ò¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹·������������������é
ãÝ·ð½¶»³̧·ÌÍÀº́¹ÀÀ·Ë½Í¶À·³¶¹·µ¹¼º́¹µ·³À·ñäèè³»·²½·åäèèÊ»Ö·â½́µ³Ñ·²Ë¶Í·ß¶ºµ³ÑÖ·¹ÉÂ̧ÍÀºÁ¹·½¼·Ë½̧ºµ³ÑÀÇ····················àòÈó·ÏÔâÈ·
çôíóÓÈ±·íÒÒõö·Ôß·÷àóø·Ô±·ÒÈóßàóâÈÞ·íßÏÈó·ðàóâíõ·áù±ÔðÈ±±·ôàùó±Ç·
åÝ·±ÏíðÞáö·ÂË³¶¿¹À·»³Ñ·³ÊȨ̂Ñ·³́µ·¾º̧̧·ỐÁ½ºÂ¹µ·²½·ÌÍÑ¹¶úÀ·³ÂÂ½Í́²Ç
ìÝ·íõõ·æùàÏÈÞ·ÒóÔçÔðÓ·ºÀ·Â½́²º́¿¹́²·ÍÊ½́·²Ë¹·ÂÍÀ²½»¹¶·¼Í¶́ºÀËº́¿·»³²¹¶º³̧À·³́µÐ½¶·À¹¶ÁºÂ¹À·³À·µ¹¼º́¹µ·Ì¹̧½¾Ç
ûÝ·ç½́²¶³Â²½¶·½¶·à¾́¹¶·ºÀ·¶¹ÀÊ½́ÀºÌ̧¹·¼½¶·Ê¶½Áºµº́¿·³́µ·»½Í́²º́¿·²³ÊÊº́¿·Á³̧Á¹·Í́ ¹̧ÀÀ·½²Ë¹¶¾ºÀ¹·ÀÊ¹Âº¼º¹µÇ
ñÝ·Ô¼·²Ë¹À¹·ÕÍ½²¹µ·»³²¹¶º³̧À·³¶¹·ÍÀ¹µ·²½·Â½́ ¹́Â²·²½·³́·¹ÉºÀ²º́¿·Â½́Â¶¹²¹·Ê¶¹ÀÀÍ¶¹·ÊºÊ¹̧º́¹Ö·º²·ºÀ·²Ë¹·¶¹ÀÊ½́ÀºÌº̧º²Ñ·½¼·²Ë¹·
ÊÍ¶ÂË³À¹¶·²½·¹́ÀÍ¶¹·²Ë³²·²Ë¹·¹ÉºÀ²º́¿·ÊºÊ¹̧º́¹·ºÀ·Ê¶½Ê¹¶̧Ñ·¶¹À²¶³º́¹µ·²½·³ÂÂ½Í́²·¼½¶·³́Ñ·²Ë¶ÍÀ²·¼½¶Â¹À·²Ë³²·»³Ñ·¶¹ÀÍ̧²·¼¶½»·²ËºÀ

""7(7"B$*$�+ü<><+ýv&30�+üCs�+�}üA;þ



������������	
����
�������
��������
���
�����
������
�����
��
���
��
���
�������
��
��������
��������
��
��
��

����
�������	
��������� � ��!"
#$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
���������
���
������
���
���
�������
������)
������)
��
���*��
����������
+$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
���
,��-�����
�.'������)
-���������
���*��
�����������
�������
��
���-��
����

���
���
'��/����
��
�������(�
&012
���������	

3$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
���-��
��
���
��4������
���
*��
,�����-
��������
����
'�����
������)
���

�����������
���
� 5��6
#$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
���
,��-������
����
��
&�����������
0����
���
1����
2�������������
7&012$

0����
0��������
+$
%&89:8;<
0�2%;0
=:>>
8&�
?;
;8�;@;<
A8�:>
&012
�;@B:�
;8�@C
�@&%;<A@;0
12D;
?;;8
%&B�>;�;<
��
���

�������E�
������������	
3$
��
'��/
���
��������
����
(
������(�
(�
�
�����(�
����'��
����
�
��(���
����'��	
:�
��
F�(���
��������
��
���

����������
�����
(��������)
�������
�������
��
���������)
���
��
����
���������-
����
�������
(��������
���
���������	
G$
0��
����������
BA0�
(
�����(�
���
���
���
�������
'�����
*
�������	
:�
=�
*
B����
����������
,���)
���/)
������
��

����
������(�
�������
����
(
������
��
���������
���
���
�������
'��/
����������	
HIJ��K�"��L�M��N����O�P���O!""�N��!�!��� �����IJ���QR
#$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
��
�������
������
��'�
���
��������
��
������
(�
��
��
������
���
'��/	
+$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
��
�������
��
���
���������
����(�
��
��������
���
���-����
��������
���
��
#ST

���
��
UV
���	
3$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
����������
���
�������
�������
�������
��
����)
��-)
��)
��
����
���
��������

�������
��
��������	

W X!�
#$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
��
�������
��
�
�������)
��
���
��������
��
����
���������-
��
���-��
�����

�-������	
C���
���������-
����
��'���
(
�-����(�
��
��
'��
'
��
���������
'��/
��
���
���
���	
+$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
��
�������
��(��
��
������
��
�������
��
��������
��������
��
���
���
��
'��/
���	
3$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
������
����������
G$
��������
���
�����
���-���
�����
�������
���
��(��
��
�����
��
�����
���
��
�����	
��������
���
�����
���-���

���
��������
�����	
��������
���
�����
<&;0
8&�
���-��
�������
��
��(��
��
����
������
'���
�����
*
������
�����

����'��
�������	
T$
C��
��
����
���������-
'���
(
��/�
(�
���
�������
��
-����
���
�������
��
������
��������
������
��
�����
��
�
���
'��/���
�����
7�������
YUV
���$
Z$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
����
@����
[$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
%���.��
���
�(���
���-��	
S$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
:��������
��
��
'��/
���
����
���
*
��������
��
���������	
U$
%���������
��
&'��
��
�������(�
���
@�������
��
������
���
���
��
��-��
����
���
'��/
��
������
#V$
�2��:8�\
%�����
����-��
��
���
��������
���
��
��
-��
��
������
��
���
����-�)
��
�����
(��
��
(��/�)
��������

���
�����
������
��
���
���(�
���
���
�����
���������
'���
����-��	
]̂R�_̀ ]̀a]bc_W
defghgijkl�����
��
����
���
�������
������
'�����
#+V
����
��
���
��������
��
����
����	
�����
���
�������
������

����
#+V
����
'���
(
�������
#	Tm
��
������
�����
������
�������
��
���
��
��
����	
ndhjodpq@���.��.����*���-��
����
��'��
'�����
����
���������
��
(���
��
������
����������
�������
���
��
(���

��
����
����
���
�������������
��
���
�����
��
�����-�
���'����)
���
�����
��
�������
����	
%������
��
�
���

F������
�������
(�
��
��������
���
����)
��(F��
��
��
����
���
����������
����	
%�����
��
���
����������

������
�����
��
��������
��
����
���������
���
�����
��F�������
��
��
���-��
������	
8&�;\
r�(���
����
(

������(�
��
������
����/*������
���������
'���
��
�������
��
�������
����'�
��
����/*������	
&���
����
�����������
�����
��
�������
��
��
����7�$	
�2CB;8�:�-����
�������
��
��
3V
����
����
��-���
���)
'������
���
�����
��
�����	
�������)
������
������
��
���

������
�������
��
��
���
��
#s
m
��
�����)
���������
�������	
������
�����
���
(
��(��������
��
���
�������)

���F��
�������������)
��
�����.�����
��������
����
���
����������
���������
'��
?���
'���
(
����
���
��
��������	

edpojfdtfugpvd#	Tm
��
�����
��
��
������
(�����
'���
(
��
��
���
�������
������
3V
����
����
��
��
���	
gffdwiglfdt����
���������
��
-����
���
��������
���
3V
����
����
���
��
(��
���'�
��
����
���������	

:�
��
�'���
��
���

���
'�����
����
���)
'
'���
�����
��
����
����
���
���������
����
����
�����
��
�
��������
'���
��
�'��	
edpojfdtxgppgliq2��
��-��
'��/)
���������
(��
���
������
��
�������)
'�����)
���
����)
����
�����������
�������

(�
��
��
��(F��
��
��
������������
���
��������
��
��
�������
��
��
���
��
���������)
���
��
����
�������(�����
��

���(�����
��
������
��
������
(�
��	
ygejetkzt{|kigijkl����
���������
��
���
��(F��
��
��
�������
����
���
����������	
2��
����������
��
��(F��
��

���������
��
�����������
�����	

}}~�~}�����������������������������



���������	
����������������������������������� �������!�����������������������"������������������������� �#�$��������"����
!%��"�������&������������������������������������� ��������������������'��"��%�
���������������� �������!������ ������������������()*+�������"�#

,-..-/012��3������������������������4���"��������������"!�����������"����������������������������������������������"����"��#�
5�����������%����'���������)*�6����'�7�����������������"����"��#�3������8����������������������������%������'��"����!����������
����������������935:������� ��������#�5�����������%������������'������� �������������#�3��������;�������������<������
����������#�3�����&�������������������!"%������'�������������������������&�����"��� ����������!����%�������������������������"����
�"�����#
=������%�������������������"���!�������'���!%�3������������>?���%�������������'��%���������������%���������������&�������'���
����������#��9@A�B9$3C��D�9B5E�@�5F95�G$ACH�:9A�F9IC�9J9E@35�3CKKCH�9@L�=FEBF:9A�9HE3C�$@LCH�5FE3�B�@5H9B5�
:$35�GC�B�::C@BCL�=E5FE@��@C�6)7�AC9H�9D5CH�5FC�B9$3C��D�9B5E�@�F93�9HE3C@#G"%��M�����������"��������!���������
������������%����6�7����������������������'��4���"���N�6!7�����������������������'��4���"������������������ �4���"���#�D#�#G#
3������ �4����N����6�7��������"�������"������������&����3�����8�����������������#�3�������"�����������"���!���������������� �O�
��%��������������������4���"���#�3��������%���P"����'�����������������%��"��������#�L������'�� ��������"���!�������������3�����&
���� ����������&�!"�����%��������������������������'���!%�����"�����Q���3������:��� ��#�B�����������������������������������
�������!�������������������������������'��#
5�������������������%���'�����������"��#�3�������������������������������������������!�������6�7����� ����"����!%�����"�����
���'�������"���!��������������������������� ���'�����������������4���"���N�6!7����� ����"����!%���%����������N�6�7����� ���
��"����!%���%�����������"����������&������&�����&������P"�;�&������ ����� N�6�7����� ����"����!%�"��"�����Q��������������&�
�����������&����������������������� ���!R����N�6�7����� ����"����!%�����"����������4���"���������"���������������������������
���������%������"��������%�"���N�6�7����� �������������������������������������������N����6 7����� ����"����!%���%�������
�!"��&����"��&����������� ������������������#�D"���������&���������������������%���������������%������%�4���"����������������
4���"������������'��!�������������������������"���������3������������%&������%�������#
9���������������'���&����������������&��������'��������3�����������������������"���!%�����������'�� ��;���&�����������������;&�
����3���������"���������������!����%&�����!"%�������!%����'��������������� ������3�����&��������"�����!�������������� ���
���"��������������"������3��������'���&����������������&��������'����#�$����������������� �������������� &�3��������;������
�"�������������%������%�;���&��<����������������&�������� ������������"��&���������"�������������������!�������������������
���������#�3������:9SC3�@���5FCH�=9HH9@5A��D�9@A�SE@L�=F953�CICH&�CT4HC33CL��H�E:4KECL&�E@BK$LE@J�=E5F�$5�
KE:E595E�@&�9@A�E:4KECL�=9HH9@5EC3��D�:CHBF9@59GEKE5A�9@L�DE5@C33�D�H�9�49H5EB$K9H�C@LU$3C��H�4$H4�3C#�3������
LE3BK9E:3�9@A�=9HH9@5A�CTBCCLE@J�5FC�CT4HC33�=9HH9@5A�3595CL�FCHCE@#�
�0V.-W2�E�������'��������G"%�������%���������������������6�7������"����!�%����)+���%�&�3�������������'������"������������
���U������������%���������)U)X*Y��������'��"�������������%�����������6�7������'�������� ����������%�� �������"�����+Z���%�#�E��
�����'����G"%�����������������������'��%����4���"�����������[?���%���������G"%����"!�����������'��%������"���� �����"����
!�����������3����������G"%��&�G"%���� ����������%���������%������ �����������������������6>Y7����������������������������
4���"����"���������'��%����"��#�H��;����K�����������������G"%����������������G"%���������������������������"�������'��%����
��������������������� ����������"��#�9�%��������"��� �������!��!%��"�"���� �������������������������'����� ������#5��������
����4���"�����������;��������&�����������G"%���"������������������������������"������������������ ��#�3�����������!����������
�����'�����������������"����"������������������G"%��8��!������������[?���%�#�G"%���������!����������!���������%�������������
��'�����������������"������'��!��������'��������R�!�����#
\.1]2�2�]-̂-01V/��9�%�4���"������������'������������R�!������������)_*������������%�����)������'��%���������������"����"���
����������!���"!R����������_Y���������������� ���������"�������&����������'������������������#�9������������������������� ��������
!�����������������"!��P"����)_*������������%������������&�"����������������� �4���"������'��!��������'����#�E�������'�������
��������������������������&���������������� ���������!��!��������9��������:�����:��;����F���H������B�����E���<&�D�G�:�������
:���#��5�������������� ���R"�������������!�������'��%�()#??X���������'����������������������������N������������ ������������!��
��R"�����!%�)#+Y#
.20̀./��3�������������"��� ������ ������������"��������"������������#�3�������������������������"����������;����������
"�������"�"���%�� �����"���#�3��"���G"%��������������"��&�����3������� �����������������%������������������ ������"�������
�����&�G"%�����������"�������� �����>?Y������������������ ���������"����%�
���� ������"�����!%�3����������������&��������������������;����������������;�� �����������"��������'��%����3������8����'�����%#�
DK9@JCL�4H�L$B53�9HC�34CBE9K��HLCH�9@L�:9A��@KA�GC�HC5$H@CL�D�H�HC4K9BC:C@5�$@LCH�9�=9HH9@5A�BK9E:#
aV.]2�b-c2̀.2d�3��������%��"�������������%���������'��%������%�4���"���������������"�����"�����������"������������%�
�'����!�%����3�����M���������!����������&�����"��� &�!"����������������&�����&���������������&������������&���'��"�����&������&���'���
���������&�������������� ���%&�����;��&����;�"��&����������&�����&������&������P"�;�&�������������"��&��<�������&���!�� �&���%�
�������������J��&���%�"����������"�� �&������%����&�������������&��� "������&����������������%���"��&� �'�����������
 �'����������� ���%#�$��'����!����%�����"�������6�<������������'�������D�����:�R�"������������!���!���������"��������3�����M�
�"������6�77&���������"�������"�������&������������3�����M���������#�3��������%����%����%���������!�'�����'�������������������%�
���� G$ACH� ��� ��� !� ! �� ��� � ��� ! �G$ACH���! ������

eefgfehijiklmnonlpqrstulmvwxlyzm{|}



����������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������ ���!����������"�������������"�������������������������
��""�����

###$%&'()*+(,%*#*-%./(0*%1&&12')-,&+%*/(3#4-4%5#&'%&'#+%60(&1&#(,%
17789:;<=7>?
@A����
@B��������C�����������D�����EB�F�G�H��IJK���H	�J�LCHM���K��N
OPQRSTUVWRXTYZ
HI[�D���D��������	���H��������������������������������������"������������"����������������������������������C��"��\����������
����"�]�"��������������������������������"������������������������������������̂��������]������������������������

B	DH�F���IBB��HIJB�_

B��"���_�̀̀ `̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀

������J���_�̀̀ `̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`

H����_�̀̀ `̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀�

H���"������"��a���"����������A�����J�����_�̀̀ `̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`

bbcdcbefgfhijklkimnopqrijstuivwjxyz



 

TARRANT REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
 
DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Change in Calculation of Retainage for Contract 

with Bauer Foundation Corporation for Eagle Mountain Dam Side 
Channel Spillway Seepage Remediation 

 
FUNDING: Bond Fund 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Management recommends a change in the calculation of the retainage being held for 
Bauer Foundation Corporation to 5% of the total contract price when the 50% completion 
milestone is reached. The project currently stands at 46% complete. Contract payments 
up to the 50% completion milestone will continue to retain 10%. Afterward, all remaining 
contract payments will be made in full, the Board having found that satisfactory progress 
is being made, and that the amount retained is in excess of the amount adequate for the 
protection of the District. However, any changes to the contract price by change order or 
alternate base bid work for the project will require adjustment to the retainage schedule.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In December 2021, the District entered into a contract with Bauer Foundation Corporation. 
The purpose of the contract was to construct a cutter soil mixed (CSM) wall to cut off 
seepage between the original service spillway from 1929 and the side-channel spillway 
from 1970. Work has progressed satisfactorily, and successful completion is expected. 
 
The original contract price is $2,061,695 with no change orders to date. Work completed 
to date is $954,346.96 (46%). Total retainage held to date is $95,434.70. With approval 
and after $1,030,847.50 (50%) is reached, $103,084.75 (5%) of the Contract Price will be 
retained until project completion. 
 
The District is required to hold 10% in retainage on contract progress payments; however, 
if at any time after 50% of the work has been completed the Board finds that satisfactory 
progress is being made it may authorize any of the remaining payments to be made in 
full. However, any changes to the contract price by change order or alternate base bid 
work for the project will require adjustment to the retainage schedule. Attached is the 
recommendation letter from the design engineer supporting a change in retainage. 
 
This item was reviewed by the Construction and Operations Committee on May 13, 2022. 
 
Submitted By:      
 
Jason Gehrig , P.E.      
Infrastructure Engineering Director   



�����������	
���
��	�
��������������
����
�����������������������������������������������������

�
�
 �����������
�
�
!����"������#
��$%&%�
'�(��)*�!�+���	�,�
�� �)�-���
�����)
�.�-�)�#���
���'�
�/
�
����&��
�0��
��*��'�+��
���
����
���������������
�
.�1�� .�#������,�.�
�)
�)�
� �������&�-#�� ��)
�)�'�(�	*�����))�#�	2##3���	��2�-��.�(�*�
�)�
�
'���� �%�"������#
1�
�
4������������/��*����2��/�)
�/�(2#�
�)�5)�/�)
��/
�+�#��6�����,� �����������5$����22����6���)*�
����
��+��)*/�
�*�
��
�
������2�/
�
����/��*����2��/�)
��,�
���/�)
��/
�+�#���3
��$����22����%�4���*��)�

������
�,�/
����2��-�������)*���
/#�����$���-��2���%��%���,�
�����)
��/
�'�/�(�)
���
�������
��/�((�)*�
�)�
��
�
�����(�))-�2��-�����2��(�)
��5-���
���
��)����2��/�)
��,�
���/�)
��/
�+�#��6�
7��2�*�)�,�##�����#�)-����
���3��8�/�)
)����
��7����
�,�/
���%�
�
����22��/�
��
����22��
�)
��
��7���,�/�)
)��*����+/�%�
�
	)/���#���
�
�
�
�
 ��8�9/8��
��$%&%�
�
�
�

333%,�����%/�(�



TARRANT REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7 
 
DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Consider Approval of Credit Change Order with BAR Constructors, 

Inc. for the Kennedale Balancing Reservoir Yard Piping, Inlet and 
Outlet Modifications Project 
 

FUNDING:  Bond Fund 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Management recommends approval of a change order for a credit amount of $(480,000) 
from BAR Constructors, Inc. for the Kennedale Balancing Reservoir Yard Piping, Inlet and 
Outlet Modifications Project. The current contract price is $40,779,600 and the revised 
contract price, including this credit change order, will be $40,299,600.  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The maximum operating pressure expected in this area of the water transmission system, 
both now and in the future, is below the 175 pounds per square inch (psi) pressure class 
of the pipe and the 150 psi class of the valves. Class E flanges (rated for 275 psi) were 
selected for the pipe but it was realized that Class D flanges (rated for 150 psi) are 
sufficient since the system will not be operated above the 150 psi rating of the valves. 
This change in pipe flange thicknesses for the overall project results in a reduction of 
approximately 73,000 pounds of steel. 
 
The purpose of this credit Change Order 0001 is to address the change in flange class at 
the Kennedale Balancing Reservoir Yard Piping, Inlet and Outlet Modifications Project. 
The total deduction for this modification is $(480,000). 
 
This item was reviewed by the Construction and Operations Committee on May 13, 2022. 
 
Submitted By:       
 
Jason Gehrig, P.E.      
Infrastructure Engineering Director    
 

 



��������

����	����� 
����




���������	
���	�����������������������	������
����������������	�� �!��"�#���$��������
%&''&������ (('���	�����$�	���������)����� �!��*���"��

����	�!���� +�, -��� .���	 #���	��� /0
�!1��� )
�����	���
�	�����$	�1�#����1�	���� �!� '�((�������� .) 2%�(�(((�((3��

����	��
������ �����������������
)!��������$��,��������	������ ����������������� �����������������
��������&��������	,������ ����������������� �����������������
4	���!�	�������&��	�5�� ����������������� �����������������
)��	�"��&�����5�	, ����������������� �����������������

*�������	5��������
	5�,��" ������������������
 	�6����/�"����	 �	 �����������������
 	�6����)
!�	��������� �	 �����������������
 	�6����#���"�	 �	 �����������������
����	��
������ �����������������
!�,	������7���8����
	���� 99:�. �����������������
1���	�����
������ 2%�(�(((�((3��
��$��,��0
�!1��� ;:�. �����������������
�����������
!!���� 9:�. �����������������
������$$�����$��������������� �:�. �����������������
�0
�!1�����
������ ����������������
�0
�!1������7 ���9:�/ ����������������
$
�������1���������� �9:�/ ����������������
�
�����	�����
������ ������������������
����"�	,������� ����������������� 2%�(�(((�((3�� ���������������� ������������������
)
������ 2%�(�(((�((3���
<=8 ���� ������������������
<=8 �)-�) ������������������
���� ����������������

4���� ����	������	�����>� 2%�(�(((�((3���
.���	 �����������������

#���	���2%�(�(((�((3��
/0
�!1��� �����������������
)
�����	��� �����������������

���� �����������������
<=8 �����������������

2%�(�(((�((3





����������	�
���
����	����
�

������������������ ��!��"���#

�	�%�&�' ()��*��+�!,",� ���+�-�#�����+�.��#���/�+,�,0��,����1()�234 �	�%�&��5�67�	'

89�	' :��������� ,���#�;�����<,���,0� =$>$?@

���	
&��	')A���������0����B�-�0C =DE

F�G��	' H��������+�I,0��#�B�-�0C :�;==$?

��������5�J' KKK2 L��&	G��G�' M��N���"�,�����3� #��/�����,�

O��&G�G&
�G�'IPA

L	
9G��5�J' IPA L��
G��L��&	G��G�'IPA

����	�&��L�&�6��'

Q��������������-����R��,���I�CS Q��T��"�<��U,� �<�V,��,�����������I�CS

Q��;��N����� ��<,��0�,V��I�CS Q��������0��<�0�R���S

WXYZ[\]ŶẐY_̀YabaZbXcbZbXYZde]b̂cfbêZĝYgĉYZcZdXc]hYZîegeacjZkêZbXYZfXc]hYaZl]ZbXYZde]b̂cfbZmef̀nY]baZ
oYaf̂lpYoZl]ZbXlaZqY_̀YabZkêZcZdXc]hYZîegeacjrZZWXYZfengY]acble]ZekkŶYoZkêZbXlaZdXc]hYZîegeacjZlaZbeZpYZbXYZ
k̀jjsZfengjYbYsZc]oZkl]cjZfengY]acble]ZkêZcjjZfeabaZbXYZde]b̂cfbêZnctZl]f̀ ẐcaZcẐYàjbZekZêẐYjcbl]hZbeZbXlaZfXc]hYZ
\XYbXŶZacloZfeabaZĉYZu]e\]sZ̀]u]e\]sZkêYaYY]sZêZ̀]kêYaYY]ZcbZbXlaZblnYsZl]fj̀ol]hZ\lbXèbZjlnlbcble]sZc]tZfeabZ
kêZoYjctsZYvbY]oYoZewŶXYcosẐlggjYZêZlngcfbZfeabsZêZc]tZebXŶZYkkYfbZe]ZfXc]hYoZêZ̀]fXc]hYoZxêuZcaZcẐYàjbZ
ekZbXlaZde]b̂cfbZynY]onY]brZZqY_̀YabYoZfXc]hYaZl]Zde]b̂cfbZWlnYaZĉYZbeZpYZbXYZfengjYbYZc]oZkl]cjZcoz̀abnY]baZ
kêZol̂YfbZlngcfbaZbeZbXYZcpljlbtZekZbXYZde]b̂cfbêZbeZfengjYbYZbXYZxêuZ\lbXl]ZbXYZde]b̂cfbZWlnYaZc]oZĉYZbXYZe]jtZ
coz̀abnY]baZbeZ\XlfXZbXYZde]b̂cfbêZ\ljjZpYZY]blbjYorZZỳbXêl{cble]ZbeZĝefYYoZ\lbXZfXc]hYaZǹ abZpYZcgĝewYoZptZ
bXYZ[\]ŶZl]Zcffêoc]fYZ\lbXZbXYZde]b̂cfbZmef̀nY]bar

89�	�	��������
���
����	����
����	����������9G��6�|G�G&
�G�������������	
&��L�&�6���'
T�������0��+�+��0�,"�,���������,0,"���+�U��NC

��	����������
����	����
�'

:���,�+���+���"�,��#��N����:�;<}��3� #��/�����,��)�#��0,� ������V�,�C

~��
&�6���'

O�
���'

Q������ ��!��"���#�I�CS ��0�,V�+ Q�����0�##�+

~&�G������G	�|'

Q��<�0�R�����H,#�+ Q�����0�##�+

��������|�7�' L
��' ����������

����������������������������

������� ������

����������������������������������������

����������

����������������������������������������������  ¡¢



����������	
��
����������	�


����������������������������� �

�!��"���#
 $%&�'���������������(�)�������*+�)����������������� �!��"���
,-./��#
 �

�01	��#
 2�������&������)�3�������������� � 45�67 6 89� �

�:�	�������#
%;&�4�����+�����<�(��=�� � 7>?� �

�@	A�	���#
 B����������C��D�)�<�(��=�� � 24377  8� �
�

���E�
�F�
��GG�1�	A
�����	�H
.���������	�H
��
�G����	�
��
�F�
I��E
�����/�
�	
�F�
:�	�����
���-.�	��#
 �

��
 =J*�����K�����D�����LM6 NN�O��P+�����88QR��

�=J&��)����C����S��������������)T�������������D����))�K������������)���R�
US=�%�)��<��+��<�K��D���<��������V��������*K����B+����D���%+�����)T�W�)X������X�����YT���D���=�
5���)�������)����������Y+�����)T�X�)X��������������D�))�Y��;33;�4)�����=�4�����������)����������
Y�)��=����X�������)������K���Z�������D���������Y�)��=�5+Y[����)������D��V�����K��D��D������K����=\�

��

�

�

�]����̂�
/_#
4D��)���̀=�a�K��� �

�

�� �� �
�bcdef �gchef �

�

�

�

� �

� �

� �

� �

�

ijkjlkmm



����� ����� ����� �����

�������	�
���������������� �������� ������� ����������� �������������	��

�� � ��������������� �������������� ������������������� ������������������������

�� � �������������� �������������� ������������������� ������������������������

�� � �������������� �������������� ����������������� ������������������������

�� � �������������� �������������� ����������������� ������������������������

��� �� �������������� �������������� �����������������  ����������������������

�� ����������������������� !��������

����������"������� !�����#���	�

�� �"������������������� "���

$��%�&��'''�#��	#�#�
������(%	%�(���)��



TARRANT REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 8 

DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Consider Approval and Adoption of the Following Proposed Board 

Policy to be Effective June 1, 2022:  Liability Insurance and 
Indemnification Policy 

 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Management recommends approval and adoption of the following proposed Board 
Policy:  Liability Insurance and Indemnification Policy. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
TRWD’s Governance Policies state that TRWD shall be guided by Board-adopted 
written policies accessible to the public that serve as a primary method by which the 
Board exercises its governance over the operation of the District.   
 
This is an opportunity for board consideration, approval, and adoption of the following 
proposed Board Policy:  Liability Insurance and Indemnification Policy. 
 
This is the last scheduled Board-adopted Policy.  Once adopted, this policy will be posted 
on TRWD’s website. 
  
This item was reviewed by the Administration and Policy Committee on April 13, 2022. 
 
Submitted By:  
 
Lisa Cabrera  
Chief Human Resources Officer 



Adopted 05/17/2022 
Effective 06/01/2022 

 

  

 

501  LIABILITY INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION POLICY 

It is the policy of TRWD to protect and indemnify its Directors, officials, and employees 
(“Covered Individuals”) from claims and lawsuits for damages or other relief sought 
against them for acts or omissions arising out of the good faith discharge of their official 
duties for TRWD to the extent allowed by law. For TRWD to fulfill its public purpose and 
to attract and maintain quality individuals in all required positions it is necessary that 
Covered Individuals serving TRWD not incur the expense and liability for acts or 
omissions arising out of the good faith discharge of their duties performed in the course 
and scope of TRWD’s business. 

501.1  Purpose. The purpose of this Policy is to define the scope of TRWD’s 
payment of the cost and expense of defending litigation brought against Covered 
Individuals and indemnifying Covered Individuals. This includes providing a framework 
for making decisions regarding payment of defense litigation costs for and indemnification 
of Covered Individuals that complies with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

501.2  Scope. This Liability Insurance and Indemnification Policy applies to all 
TRWD Directors, officials, and employees and relates to all claims and lawsuits for 
damages for acts or omissions of TRWD Directors, officials, and employees that arise 
from the good faith discharge of their official duties. 

501.3  Insurance. TRWD may purchase insurance or may self-insure, to protect 
itself and its Covered Individuals from the cost and expense of defending against claims 
and litigation brought against TRWD or its Covered Individuals individually for acts or 
omissions occurring during, or arising out of, the course and scope of their duties for 
TRWD and undertaken in the good faith discharge of their duties for TRWD. 

501.4  Defense and Indemnification of Directors, Officials, and Employees. 
To the extent that the cost and expense of defending against claims asserted, or lawsuits 
brought, against the Covered Individuals of TRWD are not covered by the applicable 
policies of insurance purchased by TRWD under this Policy, and to the extent permitted 
by applicable law, TRWD may defend, hold harmless, and indemnify Covered Individuals 
from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, judgments, expenses and reasonable 
attorneys’ fees incurred in any legal proceedings brought against them in their individual 
or official capacities as a Covered Individual, provided that the allegations which form the 
basis of such demand, claim, or action arose from an act or omission of the Covered 
Individual, acting in good faith and within the course and scope of their duties with TRWD. 
TRWD will not indemnify any demand, claim, suit, action, judgment, expense, or 
reimbursement for attorneys’ fees for any claim or cause of action where it is determined 
that the Covered Individual (1) committed official misconduct; (2) committed a willful or 
wrongful act or omission constituting gross negligence; or (3) acted in bad faith, with 



Adopted 05/17/2022 
Effective 06/01/2022 

 

  

 

conscious indifference or reckless disregard to the rights of others. Further, TRWD will 
not indemnify the Covered Individual if the claim or cause of action arose out of the 
Covered Individual’s self-dealing or involves a defense of his/her private interests, or for 
a criminal act absent a finding of not guilty or dismissal of the criminal case (except when 
the dismissal does not indicate innocence, such as dismissal after a guilty plea, nolo 
contendere or deferred adjudication). 

501.5   Procedures for Providing Defense and Indemnification Against Civil 
Claims. In the event a claim or demand for monetary or other relief is made or a civil 
lawsuit instituted against a Covered Individual arising out of acts or omissions taken in 
good faith and occurring in the course and scope a Covered Individual’s employment for 
TRWD, and in the discharge of the Covered Individual’s duties for TRWD, the General 
Manager or designee may provide for legal counsel for the Covered Individual under 
TRWD’s applicable insurance policy. If the claim or demand is outside the coverage of 
TRWD’s insurance policies, the General Manager or designee may either notify the Board 
of the General Manager’s decision to provide legal counsel to the Covered Individual or 
present a request to the Board for the provision of legal counsel to the Covered Individual 
for the Board’s review and approval. The General Manager or the Board may approve 
payment of the cost and expenses of defending litigation against a Covered Individual so 
long as the claim or demand arises out of acts or omissions taken by them in the good 
faith discharge of their official duties.  

In the event of a judgment for money damages against a Covered Individual, TRWD, 
through its insurer, may pay the judgment for a Covered Individual to the extent the 
payment is within the coverage of TRWD’s insurance policies. If the judgment for money 
damages falls outside the coverage of TRWD’s insurance policies or exceeds the liability 
limits of TRWD’s insurance policies, the General Manager or designee may present a 
request for payment of the judgment to the Board for review and approval. The Board 
may approve payment of the judgment against a Covered Individual so long as the 
judgment is based on acts or omissions taken by the Covered Individual in the good faith 
discharge of their official duties. In evaluating approval of payment of such a judgment, 
the Board should consider whether TRWD is itself exposed, actually or potentially, to a 
similar liability. 

501.6   Procedures for Providing Defense and Indemnification in Criminal 
Matters. This subsection applies in the event a criminal complaint, indictment, or 
information is filed against TRWD or a Covered Individual, or grand jury proceedings are 
convened to investigate allegations of potential criminal conduct by TRWD or a Covered 
Individual arising out of an alleged act or omission related to the good faith discharge of 
a Covered Individual’s official duties for TRWD. 

The General Manager or designee may retain counsel and TRWD may pay the 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses of legal representation for any Covered 



Adopted 05/17/2022 
Effective 06/01/2022 

 

  

 

Individual who is not a target or potential target of a criminal complaint, indictment, or 
grand jury proceeding in connection with their participation in the proceedings if the 
Covered Individual’s participation in the proceedings arise from or relate to the good faith 
discharge of the Covered Individual’s official duties for TRWD. 

If a Covered Individual is a target or potential target of the criminal proceeding, TRWD 
will not retain counsel for the Covered Individual or pay the reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
costs, and expenses of legal representation for the Covered individual until there is a 
finding of not guilty after a trial or appeal, or the complaint, information, or indictment is 
dismissed without a plea of guilty or nolo contendere being entered, or a no-bill is entered 
by a grand jury. Upon a finding of not guilty after a trial or appeal, or the complaint, 
information, or indictment is dismissed without a plea of guilty or nolo contendere being 
entered, or a no-bill is entered by a grand jury regarding a TRWD official or employee, 
the General Manager or designee may reimburse a TRWD official or employee for the 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses incurred by the Covered Individual for 
legal representation to the extent allowed by law. Upon a finding of not guilty after a trial 
or appeal, or the complaint, information, or indictment is dismissed without a plea of guilty 
or nolo contendere being entered, or a no-bill is entered by a grand jury regarding a 
Director, the Administration and Policy Committee may present a request for 
reimbursement of the Director’s reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses incurred 
by the Covered Individual for legal representation to the Board. The Board may approve 
payment of the reasonable cost and expenses incurred by the Director if (1) the act or 
omission giving rise to the claim, demand, or legal proceeding was made in good faith 
and occurred as a result of the performance of the Director’s official duties for TRWD, 
and (2) the defense of the claims, demands, or legal proceedings is in furtherance of the 
public interest of TRWD. 

If a request for reimbursement is made by a Director, the disinterested members of the 
Board shall determine (1) if the act or omission giving rise to the claim, demand, or legal 
proceeding was made in good faith and occurred within the course and scope of the 
Director’s official duties for TRWD, and (2) whether the defense of the claims, demands, 
or legal proceedings is in furtherance of the public interest of TRWD. Upon a majority of 
disinterested Board members making findings that the act or omission giving rise to the 
claim, demand, or legal proceeding was made in good faith and occurred within the 
course and scope of the Director’s official duties for TRWD, and that the defense of the 
claims, demands, or legal proceedings is in furtherance of the public interest of TRWD, 
TRWD shall reimburse the Director for reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses 
associated with defending against those claims, demand, and legal proceedings. 

501.7   Selection of Legal Counsel. In all circumstances other than criminal 
contexts where reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses may only be reimbursed 
on a finding of no guilt, TRWD or its applicable insurance provider shall select the legal 
representative(s) for the Covered Individual. In such circumstances, if a Covered 
Individual seeks different or alternative legal representation, he or she must do so at their 
own cost and expense unless otherwise expressly approved by the Board. 



Adopted 05/17/2022 
Effective 06/01/2022 

 

  

 

If a legal defense is provided through insurance coverage, the Covered Individual’s right 
to select legal counsel shall depend on the terms of the applicable insurance contract. To 
the extent this policy of indemnification exceeds the authority provided and limitations 
imposed by Texas Civil Practice & Remedies Code, Chapter 102, it shall be construed 
and modified to the extent necessary to not exceed such authority and limitations. 

501.8  No Waiver of Immunity. This Policy is solely for the protection of TRWD 
and the Covered Individuals and does not grant or confer any rights on any third party, 
nor does it provide any rights or causes of action not expressly provided for under the 
laws of the State of Texas and the United States, including the Texas Tort Claim Act. 
Nothing in this Policy shall be construed to be a waiver of governmental immunity by 
TRWD or its Covered Individuals. 



TARRANT REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA ITEM 10 
 
DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Executive Session 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Section 551.071 to Consult with Legal Counsel on a Matter in Which the Duty of Counsel 
Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct Clearly Conflicts with 
Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and to Discuss Pending or Contemplated 
Litigation 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

• Conflict of duty of counsel 

• Pending litigation 

• Real property issues 
 
Submitted By: 
 
Alan Thomas  
Deputy General Manager 



TARRANT REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 11 

DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Settlement Agreement Related to Mary’s Creek 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Contested Case Hearing 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
This agenda item is pending negotiations and is subject to review and approval by the 
TRWD Board of Directors.  
 



Next Scheduled Board Meeting 
 

June 21, 2022 
 


	Agenda
	3. Minutes
	4. SWIFT Application
	5. Thompson Group
	6. Bauer Foundation Corporation
	7. BAR Constructors, Inc. 
	8. Board Policy
	10. Executive Session
	11. Settlement Agreement
	13. Next Board Meeting

